From: Koidu Simson

Sent: 26 April 2023 08:25:16

To: Malle Viiburg

Cc:

Subject: FW: Mustwee sisestusliini juhtmetdod

From: Laht Timo <Timo.Laht@enersense.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Koidu Simson <koidu.simson@rmk.ee>
Subject: Mustvee sisestusliini juhtmetood

Tere
Seoses Mustvee sisetusliini ehitusega sooviksime vdimalusel sulgeda juhtmetddde ajaks kaks RMK-le kuuluvat teed.
Asukohad:
e https://www.google.com/maps/place/58%C2%B052'01.0%22N+26%C2%B048'41.8%22E/ @58.8669497,26.8090381,376m/data=!3m2!1
e3!14b1!4m4!13m3!8m2!3d58.866947!4d26.811613

e https://www.google.com/maps/place/58%C2%B052'38.4%22N+26%C2%B048'34.0%22E/ @58.8773367,26.8068751,376m/data=!3m2!1
e314b1!4m4!3m3!8m2!3d58.87733414d26.80945

Tervitades

Timo Laht
Objektijuht
KORGEPINGE

(' enersense

Moking 6 snroe emisaben sacmety o reality

Mobiil: +372 53 476 986
E-mail: timo.laht@enersense.com
Address: Lodtsa 12, 11415 Tallinn

Palun kulasta meid: www.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain
information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system
without producing, distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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